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Attention: Dr Adrian Tiplady 
  South African SKA Site Bid Manager 
  SKA South Africa 
  Tel: 011 442 2434 
  atiplady@ska.co.za  
 
Subject: Response to SKA requirements for RFI testing and mitigation measures. 

Mulilo Renewable Project Developments (PTY) LTD (Mulilo), acting as the developer and parent company 

of the proposed holders of the Environmental Authorisation (EA) of Klipgats Solar PV6 (PTY) LTD, 

Hoekplaas Solar PV2 (PTY) LTD, Hoekplaas Solar PV3 (PTY) LTD, Hoekplaas Solar PV5 (PTY) LTD and 

Hoekplaas Solar PV10 (PTY) LTD confirms receipt of the letter from SKA office and appreciated their 

feedback on the solar projects near Copperton Northern Cape of South Africa. 

The Letter from the SKA office requests Mulilo to do the following: 

“Prior to construction taking place, appropriate Electromagnetic Interference (EMI) studies will be 

conducted by Mulilo Renewable Project Devlopments (or appropriate third parties engaged with 

by Mulilo Renewable Project Developments) to the satisfaction of the SKA Project Office in order 

to mitigate all risk of Electromagnetic Interference on the SKA. The mitigation of all risk associated 

with radio frequency interference on the SKA must be confirmed by measurement following 

construction to the satisfaction of the SKA Office. Should the risk of radio interference still exist, 

based on measurements, further mitigation methods must be implemented to remove 

outstanding risk of radio frequency interference.” 

 

Mulilo Renewable Project Developments (PTY) LTD hereby confirms it has no objection to the above 

requirement from SKA and to the above clause. Mulilo confirms that technology specific tests to the 

proposed projects have been undertaken by an agreed third party by SKA from which results of potential 

mitigation requirements have been established. Mulilo confirms that RFI Shielding best practices will be 

incorporated into the design and once the project has been constructed, detailed radio frequency 

measurements will be conducted to the satisfaction of the SKA project office to verify the mitigation of all 

risk of radio frequency interference on the SKA. Should it be shown that the risk has not been fully 

mitigated, further consultation and implementation of mitigation measures will be implemented to 

ensure compliance. 
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Mulilo advises SKA to review the projects EMP once the project has been awarded preferred bidder status. 

This document will be updated and provided to the SKA office shortly after preferred bidder status and 

will detail the requirements to the contractor to ensure compliance with the SKA and Astronomy 

Geographic Advantage Act 2007 regulations. 

 

This letter hereby provides the SKA Project Office with a firm legal commitment from Mulilo that on award 

of Preferred Bidder status, the updated EMP will be provided to the SKA Office,  the EMI Studies 

performed will be provided to the SKA office, appropriate design mitigation measures will be included in 

the detail design of the project through the requirements of the projects EMP, testing of the facility will 

commence after construction and if not fully mitigated, further consultation and mitigation measures will 

be implemented. 

 

We trust this meets the satisfaction of the Department of Environmental Affairs and the SKA Project 

Office. 

 

Regards 

Chris Aberdein 

 

 

 
…………………………………….. 

05 March 2015 
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